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Budget estimates, May 2012  1 

Q No. Program: 

Division 

or Agency 

Senator Broad topic Question Proof Hansard, 

page & hearing 

date 

or Written Q 

Date 

question 

rec'd 

Date 

answer 

received 

1 DHA Moore Dividend Can you give us any idea of what that would be in your plan? So $108 million; 

you will need to take tax off that. What would you estimate that to be a 

prospective dividend? 

Hansard 

Page 77 

30 May 17 23/10/17 

2 DHA Gallache

r 

Financial 

turnover 
Can I just ask, before you go there, Ms Mason, to put that in perspective, what 

is your turnover? Your $108 million is your target but what is the headline 

figure? What is your headline figure if you have got $108 million projected 

earnings before interest and tax? 

 

Page 77 

30 May 17 23/10/17 

3 DHA Gallache

r 

Shareholder 

Return 
Perhaps on notice, reflecting the statement about changing the risk profile, 

what was it [rate of return] in the previous two years? 

 

Page 80 

30 May 17 23/10/17 

4 DHA Moore Contamination Who made the decision to say that it was too contaminated for the people who 

were using it for shooting purposes, the local rifle range? Who made the 

decision that they were no longer able to go there because of contamination? 

 

Page 85 

30 May 17 23/10/17 

5 DHA Moore Contamination I would like to know what the understanding was of the contamination when 

you made that purchase. 

Page 86 30 May 17 23/10/17 

6 DHA Moore Contamination Could we get a copy of whatever investigations were done by DHA when you 

negotiated purchase? 

Page 86 30 May 17 23/10/17 

7 DHA Moore Traffic 

Control 
Can you get back to me on notice about what that process is [regarding the 

measuring of traffic]? 

Page 87 30 May 17 23/10/17 

8 DHA Moore Community 

Group 

Engagement 

Then if I can also find out about when you actually have concluded the decision 

around who the reference group is going to be? 

 

Page 87 

30 May 17 23/10/17 

9 DHA Moore Community 

Group 

Engagement 

And how that is going to continue operating?  

Page 88 

30 May 17 23/10/17 

10 DHA Farrell Market 

Research 
For the 2016-17 financial year, what was the total amount spent by the 

Department/agency on market research (either as a whole contract or as part of 

a contract)? 

Written 

Question 

7 Jun 17 23/10/17 



 

DVA Portfolio 2 

11 DHA Farrell Market 

Research 

For each contract for market research in 2016/2017, can you please provide: 

 The subject of the market research; 

 The supplier; 

 Whether the supplier has been engaged previously and if so, for which contracts; 

 The total value of the contract; 

 The term of the contract (time); 

 The date that the decision was taken to seek market research on the topic; 

 The date the contract was opened to tender or selection process; 

 The date the supplier was engaged; 

 Whether the contract was subject to a tender process, including whether there was a full, partial 

or closed tender process; 

 Does the supplier exist on a pre-approved supplier list, if so, when were they added to that list; 

 Whether the Minister, or the Minister’s Office, requested that the research be conducted; 

 Whether the Minister approved the decision to conduct market research; 

 Whether the Minister approved the contract with the supplier;  

 Whether the Minister or the Minister’s office was consulted on questions asked; 

 Whether the Minister or the Minister’s office received a copy of the market research; 

 If the decision to conduct research was initiated by the department or agency, was the Minister 

or their office consulted before the decision was taken to conduct research, if so – in what form 

did that consultation take (written, verbal other); 

 If the decision to conduct research was initiated by the department or agency, did Minister or 

their office make any amendments or changes to the Department’s proposal for market research 

to be conducted, if so, what changes and to what aspects were they made; 

 At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research were other departments or 

agencies consulted? 

 At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research were other Ministers, or the 

Prime Minister consulted? 

 At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research did the expected cost change, 

if so how? 

 At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research did the scope, questions or 

supplier of the research change? 

 Have any topics or questions of market research been conducted and subsequently conducted 

again by the same or different supplier? 

Written 

Question 

7 Jun 17 23/10/17 

 


